
From: tmckenna@meathcoco.ie <tmckenna@meathcoco.ie>  
Sent: Wednesday 13 December 2023 13:50 
To: LAPS <laps@pleanala.ie> 
Subject: Acknowledgement [CASE:262358] Transportation - General - Other - ABP-318573-23 - Road 
Development - N2 Slane ByPass and Public Realm Enhancement Scheme 
 

 

 

Corporate Affairs & Governance - Management Office 

Case Reference: 262358 

Date: 13th December 2023 

  

Re:  ABP-318573-23 - A proposed Road Development comprising of the N2 

Slane ByPass and Public Realm Enhancement Scheme 

 

Dear Niamh, 

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your correspondence to Martin Murray, Director of 

Services, dated 07/12/2023 in relation to the above. 

I wish to confirm that this matter has been referred to our Transportation 

Department for attention. 

If you wish to make further contact, please reply directly to this email and use the Case 

Reference: 262358. 

  

Yours faithfully, 

Teresa McKenna 

Meath County Council 

www.meath.ie 
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https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.meath.ie%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ck.mcgettigan%40pleanala.ie%7C6d77e457630f4e07a23e08dbfc859fbc%7Cda4b02cb99534ab9abd9bcfe6c687ebb%7C0%7C0%7C638381423075459222%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MwXsT2zIlRTZ3fDY5%2FdEbLBBx%2BFchU4Xrt7QP8POPRo%3D&reserved=0


 

The personal information (data) provided by you,  (which may include sensitive 

personal data) is collected for the purpose of dealing with your request and any 

data collected is subject to Meath County Council’s privacy statement which can 

be found at http://www.meath.ie/Data Protection/ 

MakeItMeath.com 

#MakeItMeath 

 

 

*******************************************************************
****** 
 
Email Disclaimer: http://www.meath.ie/EmailDisclaimer/ 
 
*******************************************************************
****** 
 
Meath County Council’s new corporate headquarters are: 
Buvinda House, 
Dublin Road, 
Navan, 
Co. Meath, C15 Y291 
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